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‘lfﬂgm 8?5%”%32‘%u11t by Arnold Elfers in 1904. The son of island merchant,

Fred Elfers, Arnold was born on Kelleys Island in 1873. He grew up helping
in his father's store (ERI-156%), and took over its management after his
father's death. Shortly after 1900 he married Alvina Hartman, building this
house for her. Three years later, she died and Mr. Elfers sold the home,

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings < % % ™
Unlike most of the homes on this section of Water St., the front yard 1is

bare of trees. An asphalt shingeled, pyramidal roofed double garage with a
shed roofed extension on its eastern side sits to the rear and west of the
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returning to live with his father or Addiscr Road, (ERI-1528).

The new owner was Peter L. Diffley, sor of Peter and Anr Diffley (ERI-1594).
Born or Kelleys Islard in 1877, Peter L. worked for the Caulkins and later
the KIL&T Co. quarries as a cocper. After his marriage to Ella Foley, he
and his wife left the islard for a trief time to work as a light house keepel
orn Green Island. It was protatly upor his return to Kelleys Island that he
bouvght this house and again went to work for the quarry, reportedly as a
foreman,

The next owners were also quarry employees. Alfred and Katherine Lange
Martin were both island born: Alfred in 1904 to Fred ard Amanda Martin (ERI-
1688) and Katherine to Albert and Elizabeth Lange (ERI-1644). Upon the closg
of the quarry c. 1938, the Martins left the island, and the house was pur-
chased by Arthur Lange, son of Frederick and Mary Lange (ERI-1600). Marrief
to Emma Hauser, daughter of Frank (ERI-1699), Lange worked as a shipping
clerk for the K.I. Wine Co. After prohibition, he left the island, receiving
a Ford Dealership in Michigan through his acquaintarce with Henry Ford. He
retained the present house as 2 summer home until his death in 1965 when it
passed to his nephew, the presernt owner.

44, (Cont'd.) Back vard 2nc the overgrown cuzrry edge.



